SEPFTEMBER 26th., Te

Dear Mr Haokett,

Dr Kasn han handed 4o me your papar on the Capillary Pull
of an Ideml Soil, whieh I bave rand with grast intarast. As Tou
will have seen, Haines and T Aiffar momevhat orofoundly as o the
internretation of his obssrvations with the Atterbarg wedge, while
he is 3%41] inolined to interpret as messuring the statio strass
dae tn eaoillary forose in the sail, but while | am more inolined
tn mscribe to the work needsd to rupture ths mggremete. faines'
attemt to treat of soll cohesion meemm to me to fall, and 1 an
glad therefore that in hin last veper fe turns his attention to the

more {monsrtant aapeoct of the mitustion represented by the pressurs
deficiemoy, and 4ts relation to eacillary rise.

If I understand ysur pacer rightly you have cobtained by a very
direot method a measure of tha nressure defleienoy whioh will just
draw +he menisous through an sggregate of packed snherens T am
1 nnt‘quiti olear whethler you {dentify this presmure with the- entry

valus whioh plays sueh & eonmpicunum part in Halnes' treatment.

If you could mpare the time I mhould be very glad else if you would
elsar up the onloulations of your letter of Septs 1léthe, of whioh

I have very mtupidly mimmed the poimt, I do not know how ths
oumbers 24 and 9.5 were obtained from my table ps 502, and from the
agreement with observatiens I foel T am nlmming something rathber
interesting., I emclose a Turther Mote wvhich I wrote on reading



Haines' ' last, whioh rathar annoyed mes Partaos T have exvressad
myeelf 4no seurly; eertainly Keen would be glad nat to publish

ity it would in eny cmas enme after ynur paper, but you may.like
tr see it, and to vut me right 4f T soem unfair.

Tours sinoarely,

Hete im & copy of my previoum raper in came you bave not onms



